From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: 8/25/2011 5:28:45 PM

Subject: RE: sad, sickening draft for your review
DP

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 2;:21 PM

To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: sad, sickening draft for your review

Attaching WP File in reviewer. Let me know what you think.

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
Flrst Asst. UL.S. Attorne Y
Dist. o Avizena

Desr: (60OR) B514-7518

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 1:59 PM

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subject: FW: sad, sickening draft for your review

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 7:04 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: sad, sickening draft for your review

It is sad and sickening but very good.

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 08:53 PM

To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: sad, sickening draft for your review

Great draft, Rachel. | deleted some lingo and my additions are in blue:

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 4:10 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: sad, sickening draft for your review

DP
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